



ZWE WIN TUN

✉ zwewintun1726@gmail.com

☎ +09798443517

🏠 No.31, AungMingalar Street (2),
MyoMa North, Thanlyin

ABOUT ME

I am Zwe Win Tun currently living in Yangon. I am 24 years old student studying in fifth year Architecture at West Yangon Technological University, working as a freelance drafter and interior design. Skilled and experienced drafter with a strong background in architecture firm. I build on experiences. And on dreams. I decided to become to become 3D modeler in building design.

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- Software Usage (Autocad, Sketch Up & etc...)
- Time Management
- Problem Solving
- Good at team working
- Strong decision maker

OTHER SKILLS

- Blender (3D modelling)
- Adobe Premiere Pro CC
- Basic Animation

PERSONAL INFO

- Date of Birth - March 4, 1998
- Marital Status - Single
- Nationality - Myanmar
- Race - Burma
- Religion - Buddhist
- Hobbies - Sports, Drawing, Travelling
- Languages - Myanmar, English, Japanese(N5)
- Interests - Interior Design, Building Planning, Animation

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Internship at Shelter 9 Architecture Design (2019-2020)
- Freelance Translator at Channel Myanmar (April 2020 - present)

EDUCATION

2017 - Present
West Yangon Technological University
Major - Architecture (5th Year)

ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Second runner-up project award of the Academic year by WYTU (2016-2017)
- First runner-up project award of the Academic year by AAS (2017-2018)

CERTIFICATIONS



AutoCAD Basic Courses

Institution: Quickcad Computer Training Centre